<u>C V</u> Sveda Rubeena Anium

GOALS AND OBJECTIVE:

- Develop positive attitude towards learning English.
- Develop their awareness of the importance of English as a means of international communication.
- Develop their intellectual, personal and professional abilities.
- Acquire basic language skills in order to communicate with the speakers of the English language.
- Develop individual interest, ability and learning rather than for the class as a whole.
- Develop skills and practices that enable lifelong learning and independent problem solving.
- Develop the perspective that education is the means to compete in the global era.
- Develop the linguistic competence that enables them to be aware of the cultural, economical and social issues of their society in order to contribute in giving solutions.

PHILOSOPHY OF TEACHING:

"Believe in action, not in beautiful words and expression."

My teaching philosophy is based on my many years of teaching and learning experience. I believe in the philosophy which is based on student centered method of teaching. I believe that the roles of a teacher are so many and so varied that it is impossible to list them all, but according to me one of the most important role as a teacher is preparing my students to learn not only in classroom, but everywhere and for the rest of their lives. Each student has his own varying abilities, talents, and levels of competence, and as a teacher it's my job not only to recognize this, but to help each student recognize this as well.

I believe that creating our own teaching philosophy is an innovative practice and it should be meaningful part of us as second or foreign language teachers especially in a monolingual country like Saudi Arabia. As an instructor of English language, I keep good rapport with my students not only in classroom but outside the classroom too and this facilities acceptance, comfort and a safe environment for sharing and exchanging of ideas and thoughts. I have full acquaintance with them in academic and non-academic matters. This creates confidence in the mind of the learners and develops interest in learning a new language in a fruit full way.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Exam Passed	Board / University	Year of Passing	Percentage
M.Ed.	Dr. B.A.M.U. Aurangabad. India	2009	66.12
M.A. (English)	Dr. B.A.M.U. Aurangabad. India	2007	55.25
B.Ed.	Dr. B.A.M.U. Aurangabad. India	2005	68.58
B.sc.	Dr. B.A.M.U. Aurangabad. India	2001	73.33

JOB EXPERIENCE:

Sr. No.	Position	From-Till	College
1	Language Instructor	2011-2023	Jazan University, K.S.A
2	Lecturer	2009 - 2011	Tanzil Institute of Education, Aurangabad.
3	Lecturer	2006 - 2009	Mohd.Ali Johar Women's College of education. Aurangabad.
4	Teacher	2002 -2004	Boon English school, Aurangabad.

OTHER EXPRIENCES:

1-AT PRESENT:

Exam Reviewer: ENG-108 (2022-23) and ENG-109 (20233) till date....

2-CONDUCTED:

Live Revision Sessions for Intermediate ENG-108 (20222)

M.Ed (Research) Topic:

"A study of correlation between Emotional Intelligence and Teaching Attitude of M.Ed.student of Dr.Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University Aurangabad."

Conference / Seminar / Workshop Attended: Outside the Kingdom

- ◆The 13th International & 44th National Conference of the Indian Academy of applied Psychology, 2009.
- National Seminar on New Direction in Higher Education 2009.
- Workshop on Writing Research Papers / Scholarly Articles 2010.

Workshops, Trainings and Seminars Attended & Presented from 2011- 2023 At Jazan University, Jazan, KSA.

- Attended all Eli online workshops
- ◆Conducted "WE CARE" Classes onsite &online
- Conducted different activities for ENGLISH CLUB

Attended

S. No	Topic	Presenter	Place	Date/Year
1.	Cognitive Neurosciences& Learning process	Dr.Mourad Allavas	English Department Jazan University	25-11-2011
2.	How to Design the Curriculum	Dr.Eli Ghazee	,,	26-9-2012
3.	Tell Me More	Dr. Yavan Floret	,,	13-12-2012
4.	Teaching Multi Level Classes	Insaf Mohammed	Science college	12-5-2012
5.	Communicative Skills in Teaching	Nayyab Mughal	,,	"
6.	Effective Reading Skills and Strategies	Khaleda Jaman	,,	14-5-2012
7.	Syllabus	Amina Rashid	,,	16-5-2012
8.	Reading as a skill	Farha Shakeel	,,	18-5-2012
9.	Importance of Reading	Uzma Qazi	,,	1-5-2012
10.	Teachers Professional Development	Teacher Evaluation Team	Academic Campus2	19-10-2014
11.	Training- A Post ESP Training Session for English Language Staff	Dr Atif Ali Nasr	English Department Jazan University	
12.	Research Proposal a milestone while starting journey of doctoral program	Cambridge University Press	English Department Jazan University	25-5-2016
13.	Pair Work and Group Work in EFL Classroom	Katalin Morkos	Business College	15-11-2018
14.	IELTS Workshop	Zeba Qammar	Business College	18-11-2018
15.	Research Proposal a milestone while starting journey of doctoral program	Dr Ruby Khan	Business College	22-11-2018

Presented:

Sr. No	Topic	College
1.	Aims and Objectives of Teaching English	Science College
2.	How to Write a Research Proposal	Academic Campus-2
3.	How to Teach Listening in Classroom	Business College
4.	How to Write a Good Dissertation	Business College
5.	Letter Writing	Academic Campus -1
6.	Types and Sub Types of Tenses	Business College

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Position: Language Instructor (Eli)

College of Business Administration for Girls

Jazan University, Jazan, KSA.

E-mail: sanjum@jazanu.edu.sa

I hereby declare that the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Syeda Rubeena Anjum Language Instructor (Eli) Jazan University Jazan, KSA.